
August 24, 2009 

NMOCD Engineering 
ATTN: Will Jones 
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

RE: Paladin Energy Corp. 
South Vacuum Unit 35 #2 (API 30-025-03151) 
Supplement to C-108 

cr 

Mr. Jones: T) 

fo 
Find answers to questions concerning the above permit request: ^ 

(1) Paladin is the operator of the entire unit, and all is still in place as defined by— 
R-1048. 

C D 

(2) The static fluid level of 35 #1 is 2500 ft. 

(3) Paladin will place CIBP with cement above perforations as requested. 

(4) Find copies of notices as requested. 

Should you need anything further, please call. 

Thanks, 

Eddie W. Seay, Agent 
Eddie Seay Consulting 
601 W. Illinois 
Hobbs, NM 88242 
(575)392-2236 
seay04@leaco.net 

cc: Paladin Operating 


